#### DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

#### PLANNING COMMITTEE

#### TUESDAY, 2ND APRIL, 2019

A MEETING of the PLANNING COMMITTEE was held at the COUNCIL CHAMBER - CIVIC OFFICE on TUESDAY, 2ND APRIL, 2019, at 2.00 pm.

## PRESENT:

Chair - Councillor Iris Beech Vice-Chair - Councillor Sue McGuinness

Councillors Duncan Anderson, Mick Cooper, Susan Durant, John Healy, David Hughes, Eva Hughes and Andy Pickering.

#### **APOLOGIES**:

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Dave Shaw and Jonathan Wood

### 83 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY.</u>

No declarations were reported at the meeting.

## 84 MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 5TH MARCH, 2019

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes of the meeting held on 5th March, 2019, were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

#### 85 SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS

<u>RESOLVED</u> that upon consideration of a Schedule of Planning and Other Applications received, together with the recommendations in respect thereof, the recommendations be approved in accordance with Schedule and marked Appendix 'A'.

PLANNING COMMITTEE SCHEDULE - APPLICATION TO MODIFY TERMS
OF SECTION 106 AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE TIMING, DETAILS OF
WORKS, IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAMME AND SAFETY MEASURES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE RAILWAY CROSSING IMPROVEMENT SCHEME,
IN CONNECTION WITH PLANNING APPLICATION 01/01201/P (MIXED USE
DEVELOPMENT AT MANOR FARM, BESSACARR) - APPLICATION
REFERENCE 18/00717/DOV.

The Committee further considered a report on the application to modify terms of Section 106 agreement relating to the timing, details of works, implementation programme and safety measures associated with the Railway Crossing Improvement Scheme at Manor Farm, Bessacarr, which had been deferred from the last meeting on the 5th March, 2019.

It was noted that at the last meeting Members requested further clarification on the contractual arrangements and timescales for delivery of the underpass, for further clarification on the points raised by an objector and for consideration of other pedestrian routes that could be used as an alternative to the underpass. Members were advised that the objector, Network Rail and Persimmon Homes had been requested to provide this information, which was summarised in a briefing note and circulated to Members of the Committee prior to today's meeting.

In accordance with Planning Guidance 'Having Your Say at Planning Committee', Mr Phil Midgley, spoke in opposition to the application for the duration of up to 5 minutes.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 29.6(b), Councillors Tosh McDonald and Richard Allan Jones, spoke in opposition to the application for the duration of up to 5 minutes each.

In accordance with Planning Guidance 'Having Your Say at Planning Committee', Mr Stephen Hind, Network Rail, spoke in support of the application for the duration of up to 5 minutes.

In accordance with Planning Guidance 'Having Your Say at Planning Committee', Mr Robin McGinn, Persimmon Homes (applicant), spoke in support of the application for the duration of up to 5 minutes.

Following the conclusion of the speakers, the Chair, Councillor Iris Beech offered the report for debate by members of the Committee.

Subsequently, it was MOVED by Councillor Eva Hughes and seconded by Councillor John Healy that the Deed of Variation to the Section 106 agreement to allow up to 250 dwellings to be occupied be refused contrary to officer recommendation in the interests of public safety.

A vote was taken on the proposal made by Councillor Eva Hughes, which was declared as follows:-

For - 9 Against - 0 Abstain - 0

On being put to the meeting, the motion proposed by Councillor Eva Hughes was declared CARRIED.

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the Deed of Variation to the Section 106 agreement to allow up to 250 dwellings to be occupied prior to the underpass being in place be refused contrary to officer recommendation in the interests of public safety.

#### 87 APPEAL DECISIONS

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the following decisions of the Secretary of State and/or his inspector, in respect of the under-mentioned Planning Appeals against the decision of the Council, be noted:-

Application No	Application Description and location	Appeal Decision	Ward	Decision Type	Overturned
15/00878/FULM	Erection of 23 dwellings on approx 0.53ha of land with associated garages and car parking (AMENDED PLANS) at land off Marshland Road, Moorends, Doncaster DN8 4TP	Appeal allowed 01/03/2019	(Historic) Stainforth & Moorends	Committee	Yes
18/01994/FUL	Erection of garden wall to front of property (retrospective) as well as the addition of railings and gates at 6 Brookfield Mews, Arksey, Doncaster DN5 0UB	Appeal Dismissed 13/03/2019	Bentley	Delegated	No

#### 88 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS.

RESOLVED that the public and press be excluded from the remaining proceedings of the meeting, in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, as amended, on the grounds that exempt information as defined in Paragraph 6 of Schedule 12A to the Act, is likely to be disclosed.

# 89 <u>ENFORCEMENT CASES RECEIVED AND CLOSED FOR THE PERIOD OF</u> 20/02/19 TO 18/03/19 (EXCLUSION PARAGRAPH 6).

The Committee considered a report, which detailed all Planning Enforcement complaints and cases received, and closed during 20 February to 18 March 2019.

<u>RESOLVED</u> that all Planning Enforcement Cases received and closed for the period 20 February to 18 March, 2019, be noted.

#### DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

## PLANNING COMMITTEE – 2nd April, 2019

Application	1				
Application Number:	18/01981/FULM	Application Expiry Date:	29th November, 2018		
Application Type:	Planning FULL Maj	or			
Proposal Description:	Erection of a retail parade (for flexible use across Classes A1, A2, A3, A4, A5 and D2) with an associated bin store, outdoor seating area, car parking and landscaping.				
At:	Land at Torne Park, West End Lane, New Rossington, Doncaster				
For:	Lidl UK GmbH				
Third Party Reps:	0	Parish:	Rossington Parish Council		
•		Ward:	Rossington and Bawtry		

A proposal was made to grant the application

Proposed by: Councillor John Healy

Seconded by: Councillor Duncan Anderson

For: 7 Against: 1 Abstain: 1

**Decision:** Planning permission granted subject to referral to the National

Planning Casework Unit.

In accordance with Planning Guidance 'Having Your Say at Planning Committee', Mr Jake McLeod (agent for Walsingham Planning), spoke in support of the application for the duration of up to 5 minutes.